Tender Questions & Answers
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A” REFUGEE

Tender Closing Date:

FROM: DANISH REFUGEE COUNCIL
Tender No: AFG-AFC-ITB-002-2024
Tender Title: Supply and delivery of Diesel and Petrol Fig
Tender Issuing Date: 10-05-2024
30-05-2024

Danish Refugee Council Afghanistila has in reference to above tender period received the following questions

to the Tender, and hereby provides responsive answers by best endeavour to all relevant Vendors & Suppliers.
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: Question

_ Answer

1 16-05-2024

As we are already registered with DRC, is it necessary to

refill the DRC Supplier registration form and attached to
the ITB?

Yes, for each and every tender you will need to attach not
only SRF but all the required documents.

2 16-05-2024

What will happen to the price during the 90 days if the
price of fuel goes up or down?

We need At least 90 days bid validity after hidding closure
date. Bids shall remain valid for the period 90 days specified
in ITB, It is acknowledged that fuel prices may fluctuate
throughout the duration of this agreement. Consequently,
DRC reserves the right to perform a market survey and
revise the prices in alignment with market trends if the fuel
prices exhibit a variation exceeding 15% in either direction.
It is important to note that if the fuel prices remain stable,
not showing any change within a two-week period, DRC will
not proceed with the amendment procedure. Any potential
amendments will only be considered after obtaining three
to four market responses to ensure a fair and competitive
pricing structure.

3 16-05-2024

How does DRC check the quality of fuel during the
sample check and delivery?

DRC has its own fuel quality check tools to check the density
of the fuel and will compare with the provided certificate
from ANSA.

4 16-05-2024

How much fuel does DRC need per month in each
province?

The fuel usage will vary at each location based on demand;
however, in total, approximately 40,000 liters of fuel will be
required each month for all locations.

5 16-05-2024

How does DRC process the payment to suppliers ?

While the official payment term is 30 days, DRC endeavors
to expedite the process and ensure that payment is released
promptly upon receipt of the invoice.

6 16-05-2024

Is it possible DRC gives the payment through cheque?

DRC processing all payments through bank transfers. and
will not be able to process or issue cheques.
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On behalf of DRC
Yours sincerely,
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